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HERITAGE PATRIMOINE 
HERITAGE PERMIT 

PERMIS DU PATRIMOINE 

. ONTARIO HIRITAGI TRTIST 

NOV 1 6 2011 

RECEIVED 

THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF OTTAWA HEREBY ISSUES THIS PERMIT: 

LE CONSEIL MUNICIPAL DE LA VILLE D'OTTAWA DELIVRE, PAR LES PRESENTES, CE PERMIS: 

To/A: 

For: 

Jacques Hamel, Hamel Design, 22 Morris Street, Ottawa, 
ON,K1S4A7 

, 32 Cameron Avenue,Ottawa, ON, KlS OW7 

Application to Alter 32 Cameron Avenue 

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDJTIONS: 
SOUS RESERVE DES CONDITIONS SUIV ANTES: 

As per drawings received from Jacques Hamel, Hamel Design 
on August 16, 2011 

Dated at this _'_9 __ day of 
Ottawa November 2011 

Date a le 9 __ jour de 

TIDS PERMIT EXPIRES TWO YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE 

CLERK 
GREFFIER 

ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT· · ·· .. , ,l.OI SUR·LE,P,A"fRtMOINE·DE L'ONTARIO· 



10 November 2011 

32 Cameron Avenue 
Ottawa, Ontario KlS OW7 

Dear Ms. Hancock: 

File No. ACS2011-ICS-PGM-0026 

Re: APPLICATION TO ALTER 32 CAMERON AVENUE, A PROPERTY DESIGNATED UNDER 
PART IV OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT 

This is to advise you that the Council of the City of Ottawa, at its meeting of 9 November 
2011, approved the following recommendations as contained in Planning Committee Report 
18, Item 1. 

That Council: 

1. Approve the application to alter 32 Cameron A venue in accordance with 
drawings submitted by Jacques Hamel, Hamel Design Inc., as received on 
August 16, 2011 and included as Document 5; 

2. Delegate authority for minor design changes to the General Manager of the 
Planning and Growth Management Department; and 

3. Issue the heritage permit with a two-year expiry date from the date of 
issuance. 

(Note: The statutory 90-day timeline for consideration of this application under the 
Ontario Heritage Act will expire on November 13, 2011.) 

(Note: Approval to Alter this property under the Ontario Heritage Act must not be 
construed to meet the requirements for the issuance of a building permit.) 

Should you require further information, please contact Stuart Lazear, Coordinator, Heritage 
Service, Urban Services Heritage Branch, Planning and Growth Management, Infrastructure 
Services and Community Sustainability, at 613-580-2424, extension 13855, or by e-mail at 
Stuart.Lazear@ottawa.ca. 

Yours truly, 

M. Rick O'Connor, CMO 
City Clerk and Solicitor 

c.c. Jacques Hamel, Hamel Design, 22 Morris Street, Ottawa ON Kl S 4A 7 
Ontario Heritage Trust, 10 Adelaide Street East, 3rd Floor, Toronto, ON MSC 113 
S. Lazear, Coordinator;Heritage,.Development Review, PGM (01-14) 




